
From: Sandy Wright  
Sent: 01 June 2025 20:30 
To: Planning 
Subject: Diseased Cherry Tree, 30A St Augustines Road, NW1 9RN 
 
Dear Camden Planning Department, 
 
We need to do something with our cherry tree that’s on our boundary wall 
with our neighbours at no. 32.  
We planted the tree about 30 years ago. 
 
We’ve had the RHS and a landscape architect both advise that it is diseased 
and one side of it that branches principally over the neighbours back garden is 
dead and is therefore dangerous. 
 
Can we seek your permission for it to be cut down? 
 
Please advise. 
 
Bw 
 
Mr Wright. 
 
Sandy Wright 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. Be green; keep it 
on screen. Wright & Wright is a Carbon Smart company 
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the addressee(s). Any unauthorised disclosure, distribution,  
copying or action taken upon the contents is prohibited. If this email has been 
received in error, please contact our office immediately; the email and any 
copies made should be deleted immediately. 

  

 
 


